Town of Sullivan’s Island
Request for Qualification (RFQ) Addendum #1

RESILIENCE AND SEA LEVEL RISE ADAPTATION PLAN

Date: November 27, 2023
From: Town of Sullivan’s Island

RE:  Addendum to RFQ for Resilience and Sea Level Rise Adaptation Plan

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS

This Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is modified as set forth in the Addendum. The original RFQ
Documents remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this addendum, which is hereby
made part of the RFQ. Respondent shall take this addendum into consideration when preparing and
submitting its proposal.

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE
The submittal deadline is not changed by this addendum.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1. Question: Are you able to share an estimated project budget?

Answer: The Town has been awarded a $157,500 federal grant. $105,000 from FEMA’s
Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) grant program; $45,000
Town match; $7,500 management costs.

2. Question: Can you confirm the anticipated schedule for the three deliverables and/or for the
project overall?

Answer: The period of performance for this grant is through December 22, 2025. The
Town expects to complete the project within a year of the signing the consultant
agreement and deliverables should be reasonably scheduled by the consultant
throughout the various phases of the project.

3. Question: Does Sullivan’s Island have a current stormwater model (ICPR4, PCSWMM,
etc.)? Is the model 2D or 1D? Would Sullivan’s Island expect us to use the existing
stormwater model and/or update the existing stormwater model for the project or conduct the
analysis using a GIS-based approach?

Answer: The Town has contracted with an engineering firm to produce an Island-wide
stormwater masterplan where data on existing infrastructure (pipe sizes, functionality)
will be factored into a flood inundation model.



Response from Stormwater Master Plan Consultant: The Town is currently working
towards developing an island-wide combined 1D/2D stormwater model within
PCSWMM based on all current drainage infrastructure installed to date.
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(End of Addendum #1)




